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Tatsiana Bandaruk 
Environmental Assessment Officer 
Resource & Energy Assessments  
NSW Department of Planning and Environment 
 
tatsiana.bandaruk@planning.nsw.gov.au 
 
Dear Ms Bandaruk 
 

Pipers Flat Rail Unloader (06_0271) - Modification 1 
EA Exhibition 

 
I refer to your email of 04 September 2018 to the Department of Industry (DoI) in respect to 
the above matter. Comment has been sought from relevant branches of Lands & Water and 
Department of Primary Industries. Any further referrals to Department of Industry can be 
sent by email to landuse.enquiries@dpi.nsw.gov.au. 

The department provides the following recommendations for consideration in assessment of 
the proposal. 

 
Recommendations  

Should the project be approved, the Department recommends the following plans should be 
updated in accordance with any approved modifications: 

• Water Management Plan. 
• Construction Environmental Management Plan.  
• Erosion and Sediment Control Plan  
• Operation Environmental Management Plan. 

 
Yours sincerely 
 
 

 
 
 
Alison Collaros 
A/Manager, Assessment Advice 
Lands and Water - Strategy and Policy 
11 October 2018 
 
 
 
 
 


